

Shropshire Local Access Forum

Date: Wednesday, 24 June 2015

Shropshire Local Access Forum

Date: Thursday, 2 July 2015
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: Bridgnorth Room, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury,
Shropshire, SY2 6ND

You are requested to attend the above meeting.
The Agenda is attached

Linda Jeavons
Secretary to the Forum

Members of The Forum

Name	Fields of Interest
Trevor Allison	Walking/Tourism
Stephen Bell	Walking/Conservation Wildlife/Disabled Acces
Gareph Boxley	Motorised Vehicular Use/Conservation Wildlife/Disabled Access
Peter Carr	Walking/Canals
Alex Carson-Taylor	Rural Business/Land Owning/Farming/Conservation/Wildlife
Will Chambers	Cycling
Lee Chapman	Shropshire Council
Chris Chillingworth	Walking/Voluntary Activities/Community
Pauline Dee	Scouts and Brownies
Janet Mees-Robinson	Carriage Driving/Disabled Access/Tourism
Steward Pickering	Motorised Vehicular Use/Countryside Volunteer/Walking
Roger Plowden (Chairman)	Landowner/Conservation Wildlife/Farming
Zia Robins	Horse Riding
Mark Weston (Vice Chairman)	Horseriding/Carriage Driving/Voluntary Activities
Leslie Winwood	Shropshire Council

Your Committee Officer is:

Linda Jeavons Committee Officer

Tel: 01743 252738

Email: linda.jeavons@shropshire.gov.uk

AGENDA

1 Welcome, Introductions and Membership

2 Apologies for Absence

3 Minutes and any matters arising (Pages 1 - 44)

To confirm the minutes of the last meeting held on 5 February 2015.

4 Public Question Time

To receive any questions, statements or petitions of which notice has been received from members

5 Declarations of Interest

6 Feedback on Annual Performance and User Surveys

Clare Fildes, Outdoor Partnerships Dev Team Leader, will be in attendance.

7 Access Strategy - 5-Year Review

Shona Butter, Mapping and Enforcement Team Leader, will be in attendance.

8 Team Plan for 15/16 Overview

Shona Butter, Mapping and Enforcement Team Leader, will be in attendance.

9 New Ways of Working - ROW Maintenance

Richard Knight, ROW Team Leader, will be in attendance.

10 Shropshire UCRs

Richard Knight, ROW Team Leader, will be in attendance.

11 Shropshire Great Outdoors Website and Branding

Clare Fildes, Outdoor Partnerships Dev Team Leader, will be in attendance.

12 Parish Paths Partnerships

Helen Beresford, Shropshire Outdoor Development Officer, will be in attendance.

13 Ramblers Big Pathwatch

Peter Carr to present.

14 Feedback from other Forums and items for noting (Pages 45 - 76)

13.1 Items for Noting

13.2 The following minutes/papers are provided as updates for members:

- (a) Shropshire Riding and Carriage Driving Forum – 7 October 2014
- (b) Shropshire Riding and Carriage Driving Forum – 16 February 2015
- (c) Shropshire Cycle Forum – 10 February 2015
- (d) Central Shropshire Walking Forum – 18 February 2015
- (e) Central Shropshire Walking Forum - 15 May 2015
- (f) Southern Walking Forum (now known as Shropshire Hills Forum) – 21 April 2015

13.3 Future Meetings

(a) Members are asked to suggest agenda items for the next meeting.

(b) Future dates for 2014/15 starting at 10.00 a.m. are as follows:

Thursday, 15 October 2015